



JOSÉ LUIS FAIRBANKS NASCIMBENI

ARCHITECT & URBAN PLANNER

- São Paulo Area, BRAZIL, - BR
- jl@fairbanks.arq.br
- +55 11 9 7474-9694
- www.fairbanks.arq.br
- <https://www.linkedin.com/company/fairbanks-estudio-de-arquitetura?trk=biz-companies-cym>



RESUME

While graduating in architecture from the São Paulo University (School of Architecture and Urbanism) in 1987, I worked at Aflalo and Gasperini Associated Architects the renowned office in São Paulo City. In this office, I contributed, to some of the most outstanding projects. For the next two years I worked as a freelance architect and made some design projects to Group Melia Hotels , which had just arrived in Brazil at that time. From there, I became Technical Director. In 1999, I became Operation Director and CEO at the Quadrante Construction Co., and have remained there since.



WORK HISTORY

CEO

QUADRANTE CONSTRUCTION CO.
MAR 1999 - PRESENT

Construction company working with industrial companies, such as The Alfa Laval Group.

CEO & Technical Director

FAIRBANKS NASCIMBENI CONSTRUCTION CO.
APR 1988 - OCT 2001

Construction company with a focus on governmental projects and works with companies in São Paulo and Mato Grosso do Sul states, including CESP (Electrical State Energy Co.), OAB / SP (Lawyers Association of São Paulo).

Architect

FAIRBANKS.ARQ ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
MAR 1988 - PRESENT

Architectural office that plans projects for use by the Construtora Quadrante and other costumers.



EDUCATION

Architect & Urban Planner

SÃO PAULO UNIVERCITY - USP
FEB 1983 - DEC 1987

According to the 2012 University Ranking by Academic Performance (URAP) ,the University of São Paulo is the best university in Latin-America and 28th university in the world.

High School Graduation

COLÉGIO SANTA CRUZ, SP
MAR 1973 - DEC 1982

The Santa Cuz Elementary and High School is one of the most requested schools of São Paulo City, Brazil.

JOSÉ LUIS FAIRBANKS NASCIMBENI

ARCHITECT & URBAN PLANNER



SKILLS

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

Speaking		8
Reading		9
Writing		8,5

PORTUGUESE (NATIVE)

Speaking		10
Reading		10
Writing		10

SPANISH

Speaking		9,5
Reading		9
Writing		7

FRENCH

Speaking		4
Reading		6
Writing		8



SOCIAL SERVICES

ROTARY INTERNATIONAL



- Rotary Club's President - 2004/2005
- Rotary Club's Secretary - 2003/2004
- Rotary Club International Affairs Commition's President - 2002/2003
- PHF TITLE — Paul Harris Fellow, 2004

Médecins Sans Frontières



Contributor Member #291826 since SEP 2011

architecture for humanity



NGO Architecture for Humanity

- Membership since 2010



CERTIFICATIONS

- Practical Applications at the Microcomputer Architecture - IAB, São Paulo, 1984
- Cities of the Future Congress , São Paulo, 1985
- The Use of Steel in Buildings , Brazilian Union of Construction of Large Structures, São Paulo, 1985
- Computerization of Architecture Firms, SENAC, São Paulo, 1987
- Administration of Small and Medium Enterprises, IOB, São Paulo, 1990
- Organizing and Running a Small Company, ADEMPE, São Paulo, 1997
- In Search of Quality, SEBRAE/SP, São Paulo, 1998
- Time Management, SEBRAE/SP, São Paulo, 2002
- PMP PMBok — with emphasis in MS Project, Curitiba, 2012

END.